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30 government web sites for job applicants

People wishing to understand the Australian Public Service and/or find background
information to help with their applications, job search or career planning may find these
web sites useful:

Australian Public Service Commission
The APSC or Commission for short, plays an important evaluation role in working with
agencies to ensure that the APS is performing effectively and consistently with the APS
Values. Site includes information about APS Values, the Integrated Leadership System,
the legislative framework applying to recruiting and selecting staff.
www.apsc.gov.au

APS Legislative Framework
www.apsc.gov.au/legislativeframework/index.html

Information about government
This site provides information about services provided by government. Includes listings
for migrants, indigenous Peoples, people with disabilities, job seekers
www.australia.gov.au

Government Publications
This section provides listings of where to find government publications.
www.australia.gov.au/publications

Commonwealth Legislation
This section lists where to find copies of Australian law both on line and printed copies.
www.australia.gov.au/legislation

List of Agencies
This section lists all the Commonwealth agencies and links to their web sites.
www.australia.gov.au/sites-a-z

Australian Government
This section provides information about the structure of government in Australia.
www.australia.gov.au/govt-in-aust

Media releases
This section provides links to media releases and the Government Media Release Service.
www.australia.gov.au/media

Public Service Gazette
The Public Service Gazette is published each Thursday and is available on the web as
well as in printed format.
www.psgazetteonline.gov.au
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Information for Australian Government Employees
This site provides information for finding your way around government, a reference
centre, and resources for managing people, information, policy and programs.
www.fedinfo.gov.au/

Comcare – Occupational Health and Safety
Provides health and workplace safety information.
www.comcare.gov.au

Australian Safety and Compensation Council
Provides information about OHS strategy and best practice.
www.ascc.gov.au/

Workplace Relations Information
Employment and workplace relations information for individuals and organisations.
www.workplace.gov.au/workplace/

Labour Market Information Portal
This site provides labour market information to assist you to better understand and
service your local area. The site contains data from the Department of Employment and
Workplace Relations (DEWR), Centrelink and the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS).
www.workplace.gov.au/lmip/

Workplace relations in the APS
This area provides information relating to workplace relations in the Commonwealth
public sector including the policy framework for agreement making in the
Commonwealth public sector, the Government's public sector workplace relations
policies and Australian Public Service remuneration arrangements.
www.workplace.gov.au/workplace/Organisation/Government/Federal/

Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission
The Commission has responsibilities for inquiring into alleged infringements under five
anti-discrimination laws - the Racial Discrimination Act 1975, the Sex Discrimination
Act 1984, Disability Discrimination Act 1992 and the Age Discrimination Act 2004 as
well as inquiring into alleged infringements of human rights under the Human Rights and
Equal Opportunity Commission Act 1986. In addition, the Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Social Justice Commissioner has specific functions relating to the monitoring of
the enjoyment or otherwise by Indigenous people of their rights under the law.
www.hreoc.gov.au

Equal Opportunity for Women in the Workplace Agency
EOWA’s role is to administer the Equal Opportunity for Women in the Workplace Act
1999 (Commonwealth)  and through education, assist organisations to achieve equal
opportunity for women.
www.eowa.gov.au



   Mental Nutrition® www.mentalnutrition.com
Thinking flexibly. Speaking confidently.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3

Parliament of Australia
Provides information about how Parliament works, who’s who, and publications.
www.aph.gov.au

Commonwealth Government On-Line Directory
Provides details of structure, organisation and key people in agencies, Parliament,
Governor General, Courts.
www.gold.gov.au

Australian Jobsearch
One of Australia’s largest job sites.
www.jobsearch.gov.au

Graduate Links
This section gives the links to the Australian Government Departments which regularly
recruit graduates.
www.jobsearch.gov.au/government/gradlink.aspx

Jobs in Government
This site provides links to jobs in all government jurisdictions.
http://jobsearch.gov.au/Government/GovLinks.aspx?WHCode=5

JobAble
This site provides information on employment services and opportunities for disability
employment service providers, job seekers with a disability and employers of people with
a disability.
www.jobable.gov.au

JobJuice
This site provides information on employment services and career opportunities for
young people.
www.jobjuice.gov.au

JobWise
This site promotes mature-age employment for employers, mature-age job seekers and
mature-age workers.
www.jobwise.gov.au

Work Choices
Provides information about how the workplace relations system,
www.workchoices.gov.au/

New Apprenticeships
This site provides information on New Apprenticeships for employers, career advisers
and school students.
www.newapprenticeships.gov.au
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Skills For the Future
You can find information here on Australian Apprenticeships, Australian Technical
Colleges, the Career Advice Australia network and the Australian Skills Vouchers
Programme to help Australians 25 years and over start or upgrade their qualifications.
www.skillsforthefuture.gov.au/

Connect to your future
This is the Career Advice Australia website, helping young people aged 13 to 19 connect
to their future.
www.connecttoyourfuture.dest.gov.au/

Australia’s Career Information Service
Myfuture helps with making career decisions. It has information on industries,
occupations, study choices, scholarships, education and training providers, regional
employment trends, videos and more.
www.myfuture.edu.au/

Dr Ann Villiers, learning guide, professional speaker and author, is Australia 's only Mental Nutritionist®
specialising in mind and language practices that help people build flexible thinking, confident speaking and
quality connections with people. Visit www.mentalnutrition.com.

You’ll find more articles under Resources, Selection Criteria, Wellbeing and Daring Dames at
www.mentalnutrition.com.


